
Lytt6 Lak€ Wat6r Control and lmprovem€nt District

151n Board Meeting

November 1St, 2025

Board Momb€rs Pr6sent:

Jim McCathren

Rusty Bea rd

Patty Knight

C[int Sojourner

Board Mombers Absenu

Ronny Bryant

Stsfl and Guests Pr6s€nt:

Mrs. Henderson, District Manager

Ron Atexander, Groundskeeper

TyLer Wettschreck,

Groundskeeper Minutes

President Mcoathren opened the meeting at 1:00pm and offered the invocation.

Approvat of Minutes:

Mr. Beard motloned to approve the 159th and 1601h meeting minutes. Mr. Sojourner

seconded. Att in favor.

President Mcoathren suspended the order of the agenda to attow for the audit
presentation.



Audlt Pros6ntation

Mrs. Stac€y Mccee presented the audit report. She reported a ctean audit opinion with no

adjustments and gave a brief explanation of the various fund ba[ances.

Mrs. Knight motioned to approve the audit. Mr. Beard seconded. A[[ Directors were in favor.

Financial Statemsnts, lnvestments Report, Vouchers:

Mr. Benham provided a presentation of the previous quarter's financial statements and the

Oistrict's financial standings. Mr. Benham stated there were no issues to be addressed and

that District was staying within budget.

Mr. Beard motioned to approve the financia[ statements, investments report, and vouchers.

Mr. Sojourner seconded. A[[ Directors were in favor.

Other Business:

HHPD24 Grant-Mrs. Henderson exptained that there were no changes and that the

District was just waiting for the finaI contract f rom TCEQ to sign.

600 Acres Hunting Lease:

Mrs. Henderson explained that the current lease with B[ake Vogter for bow hunting and

trapping on the 600 hundred acres has ended. She asked the Board to considerwhether

they wouLd like to renewthe tease. Mr. Sojourner suggested advertising the lease ontine to
try to generate a revenue. Mr. Beard suggested changing the dates on the contract to end

on September 30rh and then create a subsequent lease for the hunting season Octoberlst-
end of season.

Motion to accept the lease with amendment that it ends on September 30'h.

Mr. Beard motioned to accept the [ease with the amendment that it ends on September

30'h,2026. Mrs. Knight seconded. Att Directors were in favor.

District Groundskeeping Vehicte:

Mrs. Henderson gave a brief expl.anation of how the Board had briefty discussed at the last

meetingthe potentiaI for purchasing a Oistrict vehicle to avoid wear and tear on vehic[es

and avoid the issue of grou ndskeepers hoLdingvehicle insurance. Mr. Alexander had

suggested a budget of $15,000.

President Mccathren ctosed the pubtic meeting and entered Executive Session at 1:55pm
for the purpose of capitaI purchases.



The meeting came out of executive session at 2:22pm. No action was taken during

Execut:ve Session.

Mrs. Knight made a motion to appoint a committee of Mrs. Henderson and Mr. Sojournerto
decide on a budget for purchasing a truck and then ask Ron to assist Mrs. Henderson with
locating a vehicle up to $15,000. Mr. Beard seconded. A[[ directors were in favor.

OWF lnspection:

Mrs. Henderson gave a brief exptanation of the remaining OWF vioLation and exptained that
the house with the violation is in repo. President Mcoathren asked Mrs. Henderson to go

ahead and send the letterto start the deadtine for remediation. lf the homeowner does not

compty, the District staff can move torward with takingcare of the vioLation.

Groundskeeping Report

Mr. Alexander gave a report on the recent groundskeeping projects. President Mccathren
asked Mr. Alexanderto remove goats from the dam area in order to restore vegetation
growth.

Mr. Atexander gave bids for reptacing the roof of the bathroom pavltion. President

Mccathren suggested doing in house repairs. Ron said that there are hotes in the structure
of the pavil.ion that need repairing beyond just the roof. Mr. Sojourner said he would run his
guys by the bathroom to take a took and see if they can make the repairs for the Oistrict.

Mr. Alexander mentioned the picnic tables and smaltgritts that have rarely b€en used at
Tittte Park and are rusting. He expLained that he would tike permission to remove the griLls

from Tittle Park. He suggested selting at least half of the picnic tables. He said that some of

District Ofric€:

President McCathren suggested thinking tong term about whether the District wants to

move the Oistrict office to the Lake. The Board decided to table further discussion.



the tables are broken. President Mccathren suggested setting at[ of the tables since they

are not being used.

Mr. Beard made a motion to declare a[[ of the picnic tabtes and att of the grills as surplus
property. Mr. Sojourner seconded the motion. At[ Directors were in favor.

Items to be added to the next agenda:

--Rules and Begutations

--lnsurance Agr€ement

-Eagte Eye follow up

--Short Term Rentat

President Mcoathren adjourned the meeting at 3:15pm,

Accep and 161s \5lt aay of 5cn"*,r,,r .2026.
71

President Signature, Jim McCathren

Secretary Signature, Rusty Beard


